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Subject: [Gnso-epdp-team] proposed modification to triage report
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 at 06:54:33 Central Standard Time
From: Gnso-epdp-team on behalf of Mueller, Milton L

To: gnso-epdp-team@icann.org

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
A simple one.
Point #8:

Current wording:

8. ICANN relies on its mission and bylaws to justify the requirement that registration data be disclosed in
certain circumstances, but the EPDP team seeks supplemental information from ICANN to make it clear why
the mission and bylaws make such disclosures necessary.

8. ICANN relies on its mission and bylaws to justify the requirement that registration data be disclosed in
certain circumstances, but the EPDP team seeks supplemental information from ICANN to determine
whether or not the mission and bylaws make such disclosures necessary.

Dr. Milton L. Mueller
Professor, School of Public Policy
Georgia Institute of Technology
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